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Cole, Alexander (Alexander.Cole@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: R.12-03-014: SONGS Out assumption adopted in 4 Track 2 Scenarios

Dear R.12-03-014,

Pursuant to the “Revision to Replicating TPP Scenario” filed by the CAISO on July, 11 2013
and the “Administrative Law Judge’s Ruling Regarding Track 4 Motions and Track 2 Models”
issued by ALJ Gamson on June 27, 2013 stipulating that SONGS be removed from the High
DG/DSM scenario, CPUC staff is publishing updated versions of the “Scenario Tool” and
companion “Summary Data of Revised Scenarios”.

The assumptions described in the “Scenario Matrix” were changed to reflect ‘middle’ level
nuclear retirement in the following four LTPP Track 2 scenarios:

_ Replicating TPP

_ Replicating TPP + DR

 High DG/DSM

] High DG 40% RPS

Attached are copies of the “Scenario Tool v6”, and the companion “Summary Data of Revised
Scenarios v6” which describes the assumptions adopted in each scenario. These files will also
be available on the LTPP website within one week.
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Regards,

Sasha Cole

Sasha Cole , Regulatory Analyst

Generation and Transmission Planning
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco CA 94102

415 703 5355

SB GT&S 0882638



